Catanach, David

From: Perez, Yolanda[SMTP:Yolanda.Perez@usa.conoco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 8:25 AM

To: 'dcatanach@state.nm.us'

Subject: Michener A7 Surface Commingle

Good Morning, David,

I'm following up with information upon your request on the above mentioned
surface commingle application. The interest owners and the percentages are
the same in both zones, Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra. The reason for
commingling is to install a compressor downstream of the separator,

therefore, both zones will be going through one separator. Please let me
know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Yolanda Perez

Sr. Regulatory Analyst
Lobo/San Juan Asset
(281) 293-1613
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